
 
ADDENDUM NO 02 

BID 015-14 Disaster Debris Removal and Disposal 2014 

 CITY OF FAIRHOPE 

 
The bid documents for this Bid shall be amended, revised and changed in the following particulars: 
 
Answers provided by Public Works Department and Purchasing Manager: 
 
Questions from potential bidders: 
 
Question  1:  
Does a, or, has a contract for these services been in place in Fairhope in the past? 
 
Answer  1: 
Yes 
 
Question  2: 
If so who is the last Contractor to hold the contract? 
 
Answer  2: 
Pittman Tractor Company, Inc. 
 
Question 3: 
Would it be possible to get a copy of the previous contract through the Freedom of Information Act? 
 
Answer 3: 
The bid packet (including contract) is available on our website: www.cofairhope.com /doing 
business/purchasing/bids. The Bid is listed as “Disaster Debris Removal and Disposal 2012 BID NO 
009-12”. 
 
Question 4:  
Does the City have designated staging areas? 
 
Answer 4: 
No 
 
Question 5: 
Are the bid tabulations from your 2012 contract available for review? 
 
Answer 5: 
See Answer 3.  Tabulations are also included. 
 
Bidders are to sign and include signed Addendum No.2 with submitted bid documents. 
 
 
Acknowledged:    

 Company _____________________________________ 
        
     By  __________________________________ 
 
Daniel P. Ames 
Purchasing Manager, City of Fairhope 
05-16-2014 


